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KDOL RFP – Clarifications (10/31/2016) 

 

 

 

Section/ 

Topics 
Question/ Comment Answer/ Response 

Section VI. A 

Eligibility 

Is the 80% requirement based on FTE hours? 80% key, onsite for KT, 50% of all other 

staff 

Section VI. A 

Eligibility 

What is the location of KDOL where staff will 

be working on site? 

Topeka, Kansas. 

1309 SW Topeka Blvd, Topeka, KS 

66612 

Section VI. D 

Financials 

At what point would you want to review the 

audited financials? What is the timeline 

expectations to provide the Audited 

Financials? 

Everything should be due with the 

proposal. 

Section VII. A 

Scoring 

Criteria 

Is there a weighting to the scoring criteria? There is a weighting that will be used 

for evaluation. 

 

Section VII. A 

Scoring 

Criteria 

RFP references the weighting of Scoring 

Criteria but it’s not included in the table.  Is 

that weighting forthcoming? 

There is a weighting that will be used 

for evaluation but it will not be released 

until after the award. 

 

Section VII. C 

Evaluation 

Process 

Are all Phases to be awarded to one 

bidder? Or is there the possibility that 

multiple bidders will be awarded? 

There will only be one Primary 

Contractor.  The primary contractor 

may use subcontractors but the 

subcontractors’ specific delivery as 

related to the RFP requests must be 

clearly defined, as well as their 

expertise to deliver successfully. 

 

Section III. C 

 

Is it okay to use cloud based geocoding of 

IP addresses and physical addresses? 

 

Yes.  Please specify if there is a cost for 

any cloud based services like 

geocoding if certain volume thresholds 

are crossed.  

Provider must be FedRAMP rev 4 

compliant. 

 

 

General 

  

Questions 11 and 12 are due at the 

submittal of the proposal? 

 

If the items 11 and 12 are on page 9 

then yes, we expect the vendor to 

include this as part of the proposal.  

 


